CASE No. 4

- 1.—CUP AND COVER. The original, of silver-gilt, chased and repoussé, is the property of the Grocers' Company. The bowl, on a baluster stem, bears the arms of the Company and of the donor, John Sanders, Esq. English. Hall mark, 1666. Diam. 17½ in.
- 2.—CUP AND COVER. On the bowl are two shields of arms, and round the rim an inscription; on the lid a figure of Britannia. The original, of silver, is the property of the Barber Surgeons Company. English. Dated 1653. H. 18 in., diam. 7 in.
- 3.—CUP AND COVER. The "Pepys Cup." The original, of silver partly gilt, the property of the Clothworkers' Company, is covered with elaborately chased and pierced flower and scroll work enclosing winged griffins, holding a teazle and a ram. On the foot are engraved the arms of Samuel Pepys, Esq., his initials and crest, and an inscription recording the gift to the Company in 1677. English. 17th century, H. 23 in., diam. 8 in.
- 4.--CUP AND COVER. The Royal Oak Cup. The stem in the form of a trunk of an oak, the branches and leaves covering the bowl, on which are four shields of arms and inscriptions and four acoms depending from the rim; the cover with four shields of arms is surmounted by a crown with orb and cross. The original, of silver, is the property of the Barber Surgeons Com₁ any. English. Dated 1676. H. 18 in., diam. 6 in.
- 5.—CUP AND COVER. The original, of silver-gilt, is the property of the Clothworkers' Company. The bowl, supported on a baluster stem, is ornamented with flowers and foliage chased and repoussé; the foot and cover are similarly decorated. On the bowl are the arms of the Company and of the donor, Daniel Waldo, Master of the Company in 1655. English. 17th century. H. 21 in., diam, 7½ in.
- 6.—CUP AND COVER. The original, of silver, the gift of Peter Rich, is the property of the Saddlers' Company. With two handles, acanthus leaf ornament in repoussé, and an acorn top on the cover. English. Hall mark, 1681. H. 8 in., diam. 8 in.
- 7.—SALTCELLAR. The original, of silver-gilt, is the property of the Clothworkers' Company, the gift of Daniel Waldo, Esq. The drumshaped stand rests on a base with three shell feet. *English.* 1660. H. 8 in., diam. 634 in.
- 8.—SALVER. The original, of silver-gilt, the gift of Edward Villiers, is the property of St. John's College, Cambridge. Raised in the centre, and ornamented in repoussé with floriated arabesques, masks, strapwork, and winged amorini; and engraved with a shield of arms and inscriptions. *English.* 17th century. L. 1734 in., W. 13½ in.
- 9.—EWER AND COVER. The original, of silver-gilt, the gift of Edward Villiers, is the property of St. John's College, Cambridge. Ornamented with foliated arabesques, masks, and strapwork in repoussé. English. 17th century. Octagonal, H. 91/4 in., W. 8 1/4 in.
- 10.—Ewer. The original, of silver, the gift of Thomas War Master. 1654, is the property of the Merchant Taylors' Company. A short baluster stem, supports a straight bowl engraved with the arms of the Company, and an inscription. English. 1684. H. 93/4 in., diam. 6 in.